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VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B . 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 159607198R GST Reg. No. 19-5607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle
ECICS LTD Ref ; C3/ACS518005805/M1vb
[IERRILE
#10-01 SUNTEC TOWER ONE Date: 28-03-2018
SINGAPORE 038987
Code: ICS
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGU 3587K Veh. Inspected SLM 3615X
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JANICE GOH Assign Date 28/03/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer . Steering
Brakes Maodification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. ' Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  27/03/2018 Inspection Date 29/03/2018

Survey held at 6 BENOISECTOR
Repairer WERMOGEN ACE PTE LTD

5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 May 2018 9:07 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR; ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: ECICS:PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY FOR (OUR REF:SLM3615X) YOUR

REF:SGU3587K DOA:27/03/2018

Dear Veron

Our ref DMPC1800112H.
Thank you

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited

7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics com.sq
directly.

*#*please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 30 April, 2018 9:35 AM

To: SUR: ECICS Claims; Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: RE: ECICS:PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY FOR (OUR REF:SLM3615X) YOUR REF:SGU3587K
DOA:27/03/2018

Dear Janice,

Please provide us the claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 April 2018 5:08 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.com.sg>; 'Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)'
<Janice Goh@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ECICS:PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY FOR (OUR REF:5LM3615X) YOUR REF:5GU3587K DOA:27/03/2018




DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey EeCics, com.saq
directly.

+*please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims, Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Minoko [mailto:minokovermogenace@gmail.com)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 March, 2018 3:45 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: pila.vermogenace@gmail.com; ezelvermogenace@amail.com; ‘juan paulo baldoz';
edmondvermogenace@gmail.com; wmg.vermogenace’; vermogenace@amail.com

Subject: FW: ECICS:PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY FOR (OUR REF:SLM3615X) YOUR REF:SGU3587K
DOA:27/03/2018

Dear Arrange survey dept

Kindly arrange TP survey on 28/03/2018 (Thursday) following detail & attach here GIA report:

Survey before repair

Your Vehicle: SGU3587K
Our Vehicle: SLM3615X
DOA - 27/03/2018

AOL ‘WOODLANDS RD
Vehicle Location: 6 BENOI SECTOR SINGAPORE 629904

Thank You.

Best Regards.

Minoko

Vermogen Ace Pte Litd
1 Bukit Batok Crescent
#05-23 Wcega Plaza
Singapore 658064

Tel: 6904 4596

Fax: 6694 4929



T T e =

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message [or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may hot copy or deliver this message Lo anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited,



.Catherine Chﬂng (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 March, 2018 5:36 PM

To: Minoko; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: pila.vermogenace@gmail com; ezelvermogenace@gmail.com; ‘juan paulo baldoz';
edmondvermogenace@gmail.com; 'vmg.vermogenace’; vermogenace@gmail.com;
ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: ECICS:PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY FOR (OUR REF:SLM3615X) YOUR
REF:5GU3587K DOA:27/03/2018

Attachments: SLM3615X 27MAR2018 TP.PDF

Without Prejudice
Dear Minoko

Thank you for your email,
We will appoint LKK for the TP PRI

Aside to LKK
Please assist to arrange for TP PRI

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
oiD: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +85 68338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sq
directly.

«+please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: Minoko [mailto:minokovermogenace@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 March, 2018 3:45 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: pila.vermogenace@gmail.com; ezelvermogenace@gmail.com; "juan paulo baldoz’;
edmondvermogenace@gmail.com; 'vmg.vermogenace'; vermogenace@gmail.com

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

DOA . 27/03/2018

AOL ‘WOODLANDS RD

Vehicle Location: 6 BENOI SECTOR SINGAPORE 629904

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Minoko

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd
1 Bukit Batok Crescent
#05-23 Wcega Plaza
Singapore 658064

Tel: 6904 4596

Fax: 6694 4929

e o ==

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any infermation, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited, If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person], you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
vou should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 April 2018 4:59 PM

To: ‘pila@vermogen-group.com’

Cc: ‘Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon'; ‘Tejano Exequiel Dawal’; '"Minoko Chan'’; SUR
Subject: RE: SLM 3615X-DOA: 27/3/2018

Dear Pila,

Noted with thanks.

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to ECICS

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408533)

From: pila@vermaogen-group.com [mailto:pila@vermogen-group.com]

Sent: Thursday, 26 April 2018 3:49 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon' <paulo.b@vermogen-group.coms=; ‘Tejano Exequiel Dawal' <ezel.t@vermogen-
group.com>; 'Minoko Chan' <minoko@vermogen-group.com>

Subject: RE: 5LM 3615X-DOA: 27/3/2018

Dear Veron,
Confirmed COR $1,950.00 , 4 days.

Thanks & regards,
Pila

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com=>

sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:43 PM

To: pila.vermogenace <pila.vermogenace@gmail.com>; Minoko <minokovermogenace @gmail.com>
Subject: FW: SLM 3615X-DOA: 27/3/2018

Dear Pila,

Please kindly assist.

Best Regards,

veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 5:28 PM

To: 'Minoko' <minokovermogenace @gmail.com>
Subject: RE: SLM 3615X-DOA: 27/3/2018

Dear Minoko,
Offer Lump Sum $1950 @ 4 working days.

Please confirmed and forward us after paint photos.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent; Friday, 20 April 2018 3:27 PM

To: Minoko <minokovermogenace@gmail.com>
Subject: SLM 3615%-DOA: 27/3/2018

Dear Minoko,
Offer Lump Sum 51950 @ 4 working days.

Please confirmed and forward us after paint photos.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5[408933)
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ENTRY CATE & TIME: 27032018 14:52
SUBMITTED BY; Mur Asyira Binte AS Rahmsan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plnasa rapor correctly the details of the accident to speiad up the claims process.
2. Thas Farm must be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Aulhorised Diriver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibde. Arvy willul misrepresentabon or witholding of materiad facts may allow insurance companias o
repudiate policy ability

4, The issue and accaplance of this Form by Insurance companes 15 nol an admission of pobicy kabilily on the par of the insurance COMPpanies

5. Any false reparting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association af Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copéas ol this repor! will, for a e, be made availabla upan application by mleresbed parties

7. By tha lnagement of this repont 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repor al the centre and to copies af the report being made available
alorasaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 27032018 14:52
Date Of Accident 27103/2018 13:40
Exact Location Of Accident WOODLANDS RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Mumber SLM3B15X
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner LCRF PTELTD
Co Reg No 201624597K
Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo QOFFICE-669449109

Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Model SIENTA

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident HIRER

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? L

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy YES

Palicy Mumber 989995110

Cover Mote Number

Driver

MName of Driver HAMN TECK CHOU (HAN DECHOU)
NRIC No 575065454

Date Of Birth 15/02/1975

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 24i07M1997

Driving Experience 20 YEARS AND B MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-90106639
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Paga 10of 13



Address 44 BENO| RD BLOCK B

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle z

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - U-TURN
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown perscnis)

: : : : MO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? MO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO PHOTOS ATTACHED, THANK YOU
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SGUISETK
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties VEH. B
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Paga 2 of 13



Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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{d}  my Persanal Infermatian will siso be cofiacted and user to compie chaims histry for the purpose of freud datsciisn,
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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UL [ SLM3615X

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
6 Benol Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATE

TP INSURER : ECICS Vehicle Reg. No.: 5LM3B15XK
OWN INSURER : AIG Vehicle Reg. Date: 28-Mar-2017
CLAIM TYPE : TP Make / Model : T. SIENTA HYBRID 1.5X A
Date of Accident : 27-03-18 Engine No. : 1NZR439809
Chassis No. : MHP1707059558

COST OF CLAIMS

Parts Cost / List ltems : 5 11,024.70 Surveyor Name and Company :
Plus/Less 25% 5 2,756.18

Total Cost [ List : 5 8,268.53 Date of survey :

Special Nett Items : 5 - Part by Part / Lump Sum : days
Total Parts Amount : 5 8,268.53 Resurvey Before Paint / After Paint

Total Labour Amount : 5 4,640.00 Authorize/Not Authorize/Without Prejudice
Gross Total : s 12,908.53 Email

G5T % : 7% S 903.60 Fax No :

Nett Amount : S 13,812.12 HP No

This claim is handled by : MINOKO




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
& Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6684 4929

Vehicle Reg. No.:  SLM3615X
Vehicle Reg. Date:  28-03-17

Make [ Model : T. SIENTA HYBRID 1.5% A

Engine No.: 1MZR439809

Chassis No. : NHP1707059598

PAGE 1
Estimates on Parts
ADJUSTED

Mo | Qty PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT 5/M AMODUNT
1 1 |FRONT FENDER LH ~/ | 5 690.00] N ™
2 1 |FRONT FENDER EMBLEM - HYBRID 7 NATNE
3 1 |Front door LH | 51,344.00 AN
4 1 |Front deor hinge top w' |4 109.00 | S~
5 1 |Front door hinge bottom =4 |5 109.00 | =pvie
6 1 |Front door lock LH v |5 85500 | Fwi
7 1 |Front door catch LH LS 4400 el
8 1 |Front door weatherstrip LH _— |5 21900 | vt
g 1 |Front door power window motor LH o | 5 B47.00 | Sl
10 1 |Front door window moulding LH — |5 18400 | pne( -
11 1 |Front door window regulator LH w |5 43000 <Az
12 1 |Front door trim LH W | § 1.500.00 | <0
13 | 1set |Front door trim clips we | $ 4000 [ SG—
14 1 |Front door stopper LH Ol 5 30,00 | v
15 | 1 |REAR SLIDING DOOR LH +/ |5 1,658.00 |2
16 1 |REAR SLIDING DOOR PROTECTOR LH s 247.00 |2
17 1 |REAR DOOR LOWER GARNISH LH § 19500 |9~
18 1 |REAR SLIDING DOCOR CHANNEL LH o |5 189.00 [l
19 | 1 |REAR SLIDING DOOR STICKER LH vl s 7980 [sad
20 1 |REAR SLIDING DOOR RUBBER LH 0§ 27140 | et
21 1 |REAR FENDER LH W | 5151040 | Ap
22 1 |REAR FENDER LOWER GARNISH LH W | s 176.00 | i
23 1 |REAR FENDER CENTER GARNISH LH |5 497.00 | AL
24 o |0
25 o |0
26 | o |0
27 ] o |o
22 | o o
29 | o |0
a0 o |0
31 a |0
32 0 |0
33 0 |0
34 o |0
35 | o0 o
3| 0 |0
37| o |0
38 o |0
3@ | o |0
40 o |0




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
& Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)

Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg. No. : 5LM3515X
Vehicle Reg. Date: 28-03-17
Make / Model : T.SIENTA HYBRID 1.5X A
Engine No. : 1NZR439809
Chassis MNo. : NHP1707059598
PAGE 1
Estimates on Labour
ADJUSTED
Mo MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL / PANEL / PAINT LABOUR AMOUNT AMOUNT
1 |To remove and replace damaged parts and to panel beating accident area. 5 IM L
2 |To putty and respray replaced parts and accident repair area. 5 _,m 5;5‘1)
3 |To check and rectify wiring after disconnect and connect. 5 ,&SUI!_D ‘?{_,
4 |To rustproof accident repair area, s AR000 AJ{.{_-\
5 |To remove and refit internal part to facilitate repair. $ Ll
& |Toremove and transfer front door components. S 180.00 |
7 |To remove and transfer rear door components. s 18000 ¥ Apwv
i J LY
‘ixl‘? + ,A-L.i:‘"" U —
LKK Auto Consultants hence notify 'F"l p e AL ]
the Repairer of the following: Bl e /vl P
» To resurvey balora/after spray painting i —F i m_* G ) M"’i 1 ™,
‘\J & | O bh O
A Y Sl
# Mo lllegal modification(s) is aliowad J—!I ) H{H/LLL;I‘ ‘\
= Supplamentary item(s) must be resurveyed and . s F
L L TTCHTN Iis W -
s Fat
Acknowtedged by Repairer 3 mg‘ :
Signatune: \
Dada: N\ %
)
)




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sseoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel 6256-35671 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ICS18005805/M1VENZ
Date: 09/05/2018
REFERENCE
:"““""'19 ECICS Limited Policy No:
NSsUrer:
Claimant i .
Vehicle No - SLM3615% Insured Vehicle No : SGU3SETK
Date of Loss: 2710372018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: NIA
I I VEHIC
Reg No: SLM3615X
Make & Model: TOYOTA SIENTA, 1.5 (A) Engine No: 1NZR4398009
Reg. Date: 28/03/2017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: NHP 1707059588
Colour; Red Odometer: 80471 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 co
Market Value/New Car N/A

Price:
Sum Insured (S3):

Tl | THE T

Market Value/Mew Car Price

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDIT F TYRE
Front Tyre Size: 185/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 185/60R16
Front Left Side: Achilles 8 mm Rear Left Side: Achilles 8 mm
Front Right Side: Achilles 8 mm Rear Right Side: Achilles 8 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer’s Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 8.268.52 1.310.25 6,958.27 B84.15
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,640.00 1,130.00 3,510.00 75.65
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 12,908.52 2,440.25 10,468.27 81.10
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 1,950.00
(S%) 12,908.52 1,950.00 10,958.52 84 89
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 903,60 136.50 T67.10 B4.89
Nett Amount (S%) 13,812.12 2,086.50 11,725.62 84.89
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 28/03/2018
Date Inspected: 29/03/2018 Inspected At: Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd - Benoi (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

44 BENOI ROAD
Singapore 669204

‘Adjuster: MA CHIN FOOK

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE. This report represents our findings at the lime and place of inspection stated hersin. Suctt inspactian has been camed out fo the bast of our
knowiedge and ability but any other lia bility under any ofher circumslances 15 hareby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merim en.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 9/ 5/2018
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G ersion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 09 May 2018)

Parts: M1-MPY TOYOTA SIENTA 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLM3615%)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Eurther Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT FENDER LH Mot Necessary 690.00FL *-FL
2 1 *FRONT FENDER EMBLEM-HYBRID (NPA) Mot Necessary 0.00FL *=FL
3 1 *FRONT DOOR LH Dented 1,344 00FL *1,344 D0OFL
4 1 *FRONT DOOR HINGE TOP Serviceable 108.00FL *-FL
5 1 *FRONT DOOR HINGE BOTTOM Serviceable 109.00FL *FL
6 1 *FRONT DOOR LOCK LH Serviceable 855.00FL *FL
T 1 *FRONT DOOR CATCH LH Serviceable 44 00FL "-FL
8 1 *FRONT DORO WEATHERSTRIP LH MNecessary 219.00FL *219.00FL
a9 1 *FRONT DOOR POWER WINDOW MOTOR LH Serviceable 647,00 FL *FL
M0 1 *FRONT DOOR WINDOW MOULDING LH Necessary 184.00FL *184.00FL
i . *FRONT DOOR WINDOW REGULATOR LH Serviceable 430.00FL *-FL
12 1 *FRONT DOOR TRIM LH Serviceable 1,500.00 FL *-FL
13 1 *SET FRONT DOOR TRIM CLIPS Serviceable 40,00 FL “-FL
14 1 *FRONT DOOR STOPPER LH Serviceable 30.00FL *FL
15 A *REAR SLIDING DOCR LH Repair 1,658.00FL *-FL
16 1 *REAR SLIDING DOOR PROTECTOR LH Serviceable 247 00FL *-FL
17 *REAR DOOR LOWER GARNISH LH Serviceabls 195.00 FL *-FL
18 *REAR SLIDING DOOR CHANNEL LH Serviceable 189.00 FL *FL
19 1 *REAR SLIDING DOOR STICKER LH Serviceable 79.90FL *-FL
20 1 *REAR SLIDING DOOR RUBBER LH Serviceable 271.40FL *-FL
21 1 *REAR FENDER LH Serviceable 1.510.40FL *-FL
22 1 *REAR FENDER LOWER GARNISH LH Serviceable 176.00FL *FL
23 1 *REAR FENDER CENTER GARNISH LH Serviceabls 497.00FL *-FL

F=Franchise part L=ListitamDisc -

Sub Total (S8) 11,024.70 1,747.00
- List Item Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S$) 2,756.18 436.75

Total Parts (S§)  B,268.52 1,310.25

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. =

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fu sebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 9/5/2018



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS AND TO MNew 1,800.00 500.00
PANEL BEATING ACCIDENT AREA
2 TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY REPLACED PARTS AND Mew 2,000.00 500.00
ACCIDENT REPAIR AREA
3 TO CHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING AFTER DISCONNECT MNew 150.00 30.00
AND CONNECT
TO RUSTPROOF ACCIDENT REPAIR AREA MNew 180.00 40.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERNAL PART TO New 150.00 60.00
FACILITATE REPAIR }
B TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT DOOR New 180.00
COMPONENTS }
7 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR DOOR New 180.00
COMPONENTS
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 4,640.00 1,130.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merim en.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 9/5/2018



